
 

 

 

January 6, 2026 

1 



 

 

Agenda 

  

2 



 
   
 

The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable 
accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request.  Please contact the Central Texas Council 
of Government office at 254-770-2200 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to 
address the Committee on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting.  Public comments will be received during this portion of the 
meeting.  Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee. 
 

P.O. BOX 729         •         BELTON, TX 76513         •         OFFICE 254-770-2200         •         FAX 254-770-2360          
 

 
 

 

Central Texas Regional Transportation 
Advisory Group 

Tuesday, January 6, 2026 
 

Central Texas Council of Governments Building 
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513 

 
Regular Meeting: 9:30 AM 

 
Virtual Link: CTRTAG Meeting 

 
Call In Number: +1 (872) 240-3212 

Access Code: 645-859-717 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order. 
2. Opportunity for Public Comment.  
3. Introductions. 
4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from October 7, 2025, meeting (pgs.) 

[Presenter: Ben Lopez, Chair, Workforce of Central Texas] 
5. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding recommending approval of the Bylaws to 

align with the FY27-31 Regional Public Transportation Coordination Plan (RPTCP) 
(pgs.)  [Presenter: Anita Janke, CTCOG] 

6. Discussion Item: Regarding a presentation on “Establishing and Maintaining a 
Volunteer Driver Program” (pgs.) [Presenter: Marianna E. Hanefeld, WSDOT, Public 
Transportation Division]  

7. Discussion Item: Regarding an Update to the FY27-31 RPTCP (pgs.) [Presenter: 
Anita Janke, CTCOG]   

8. Discussion Item: Regarding Coordination and Implementation of FY25 Regional 
Public Transportation Coordination Plan (pgs.) 

a. Transportation Newsletter.  [Presenter: Ashlynn Uschek, CTCOG]  
 

3 

https://meet.goto.com/645859717


 
   
 

The Central Texas Council of Governments is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable 
accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request.  Please contact the Central Texas Council 
of Government office at 254-770-2200 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to 
address the Committee on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting.  Public comments will be received during this portion of the 
meeting.  Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee. 
 

P.O. BOX 729         •         BELTON, TX 76513         •         OFFICE 254-770-2200         •         FAX 254-770-2360          
 

 
 

 
b. Implementation Activities. [Presenter: Anita Janke, CTCOG] 

i. Public Comment Log  
9. Discussion Item: Regarding recognizing Rural Transit Day (July 16, 2026) with a 

proclamation and actionable activities Rural Transit Day | National RTAP [Presenter: 
Anita Janke, CTCOG] 

10. Discussion Item: Regarding quarterly update from Central Texas Rural Transit 
District (pgs.) [Presenter: Rhonda Kelton, CTRTD] 

11. Discussion Item: Regarding quarterly update from Hill Country Transit District 
(HCTD) (pgs.) [Presenter: Tony Austin, HCTD] 

12. Staff Update: (pgs.) [Presenter: Uryan Nelson, CTCOG] 
 a. Meeting Schedule;  
 b. Other Updates;  

i. Central Texas Vet-Ride Program 
ii. Federal and State Updates 
iii. RTAP Conference 

c. Air Quality 
13. Member Updates/Discussion  
14. Next Meeting Date: April 7, 2026 at 9:30 AM.   
15. Adjourn. 

 
 

 

4 

https://www.nationalrtap.org/News/Rural-Transit-Day


 

 

ITEM #4 

Meeting Minutes  

5 



 

 

 
 

 

 

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group (CTRTAG) 
Tuesday, October 7th, 2025 

9:30 AM 
 

Regular Meeting 
2180 North Main Street  

Belton, TX 
  

VOTING MEMBERS  

Interest Entity Name Attended Alternate 

Transit District Hill Country 
Transit District Darrell Burtner Y  

Transit District 
Central Texas 
Rural Transit 
District 

J.R. Salazar 
Y/A 

Rhonda Kelton  

Medical - NEMTS Ride N Safe Cliff Montemayor Y  

Workforce Agencies Workforce 
Solutions 

Ben Lopez Y  

Health and Human 
Service Agency 

Hill Country 
Community 
Action 

Stephanie Dozier Y  

Aging and Disability 
Organizations HOCTIL Melissa Ingriola Y  

Military and Veteran 
Organization 

Bring Everyone 
in the Zone Terry Mustapher   

Educational Facility 
Texas A&M 
University 
Central Texas 

Walter Murphy Y  

Educational Facility Temple College Clarissa Martinez *  

Youth & Family Rep. Central TX 4C 
Head Start Janell Frazier   

County Rep.  
Bell County 
Indigent Health 
Services 

Ebony Jackson   

Medical Facility Seton Medical 
Center 

Christopher 
Egizio  *  

Transit User Citizen Rep Felicia Holland Y   



 

Central Texas Council of Governments Department of Regional Planning 

Mental Health Agency VACANT VACANT     

Municipalities VACANT VACANT   
Emergency 
Assistance/Management VACANT VACANT   

Stakeholders that are 
part of the priority 
populations needing 
public transit 

VACANT VACANT   

VACANT VACANT   

Transit User VACANT VACANT     

Transit User VACANT VACANT     

NON-VOTING MEMBERS 

TxDOT  Waco District Alisha Alvarez *  

TxDOT  Waco District Greg Davis   
Quorum 50% + 1 = 8   
Attendance Legend:   Y= Attended    Y/A= Alternate Attended    N=Did not attend   *denotes online attendance 
 

Additional Attendees 

Name Organization Attended 

George Losoya CTCOG - Area Agency on Aging  Y 
Thomas Wilson CTCOG – Area Agency on Aging Y 
Susie Marek Friends for Life Y 
Macyn Montemayor Ride N Safe  
Raegan Shipman Ride N Safe  
Shanna Wildheart CTHC  
Jolynn Jarnagin STV INC  
Connie Claros United Healthcare Community Plan   
Uryan Nelson CTCOG- Regional Planning Y 
Anita Janke CTCOG- Regional Planning Y 
Tay Floyd CTCOG- Regional Planning * 
Kendra Coufal CTCOG- Regional Planning * 
Callie Tullos CTCOG- Regional Planning Y 
Ashlynn Uschek CTCOG- Regional Planning Y 
David Lopez CTCOG- Regional Planning Y 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Central Texas Council of Governments Department of Regional Planning 

Meeting Minutes: 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions: Melissa Ingriola called the meeting to order at 9:35 AM.  
 

2. Public Comments: There were no public comments. 
 

3. Action Item: Approve minutes from the July1, 2025, CTRTAG meeting. 
 
Ben Lopez made a motion to approve the meeting minutes, seconded by Stephanie 
Dozier; the motion passed unanimously.  
 

4. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding the nomination and election of Chairperson and 
Vice Chairperson.  
 
Anita Janke began the discussion by explaining that Darrell Burtner had volunteered at the 
previous meeting to serve as Vice Chairperson. To ensure that the terms for the 
Chairperson and Vice Chairperson positions remain aligned, a formal nomination and 
vote were scheduled for this meeting. Uryan Nelson provided an update from staff, stating 
they are working to align all committee elections to the October meetings moving forward 
to standardize the election cycle. For nominations, Ben Lopez volunteered to serve as 
Chairperson, and Melissa Ingriola nominated Darrell Burtner for Vice Chairperson.  
 
Melissa Ingriola moved to nominate Darrell Burtner as Vice Chair, seconded by Walter 
Murphy; the motion passed unanimously. Melissa Ingriola moved to nominate Ben 
Lopez as Chairperson, seconded by Stephanie Dozier; the motion passed 
unanimously.  

5. Discussion Item: Regarding updating the Bylwas to align with FY27-31 Regional Public 
Transportation Coordination Plan.  
 
Anita Janke outlined several staff-proposed modifications to the by-laws, many stemming 
from TxDOT recommendations, noting that the region now has two transit operators. Key 
changes include adding the IIJA (Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act) as guiding 
legislation in Article One. In Article Three, the reference to KTMPO will be removed, and the 
heading "Powers and Duties" will be renamed "Purposes and Objectives." Article Four 
revisions expand voting members to include for-profit transit providers and state that any 
nominated member becomes effective only after a quorum is present at the subsequent 
CTCOG Executive Committee Meeting (unless the representative is appointed directly by a 
city or county). Procedural updates include changing the Open Meetings Act notice period 
in Article Six from 3 calendar days to 3 business days, and moving officer elections in Article 
Seven from November to the last quarterly meeting of each calendar year. The notice period 
for by-law amendments in Article Ten is being extended from 1 day to 10 business days. 



 

Central Texas Council of Governments Department of Regional Planning 

Finally, Article Thirteen will add a signature line for the CTCOG Executive Committee 
President and Director, and the updated document will include page numbers. Ms. Janke 
then reviewed the current representatives and vacant positions. Ben Lopez asked about the 
term length for an RTAG member. Ms. Janke confirmed that no term length is currently 
specified, leading to a discussion among the committee regarding the potential addition of 
a formal term limit for members. 
 

6. Discussion Item: Regarding the Regional Public Transportation Coordination Plan FY27-31 
Schedule and Public Engagement Activities. 
 
Anita Janke reported on the Request for Proposals (RFP) submitted via the 791 Purchasing 
Cooperative Initiative, noting that staff received only one response out of 600 potential 
vendors. Uryan Nelson clarified that the 791 cooperative solicited bids for both the Council 
of Governments (COG) and the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). He added 
because this is a new purchasing initiative still ramping up, staff plans to reissue the RFP to 
attract a larger pool of responses. The committee was informed that the only response 
received so far came from Kimley-Horn, a firm with which staff has prior experience. 
Ms. Janke then transitioned to an update on the public engagement process. The survey 
period is scheduled to run from October 13th through December 22nd. Ms. Janke then 
reviewed the schedule of planned events.  
 

7. Discussion Item: Regarding Coordination and Implementation of FY25 Regional Public 
Transportation Coordination Plan. Transportation Newsletter & Transportation Activities.   
 
Ashlynn Uschek provided an update on the transportation newsletter, noting that the 
September edition featured a slight design change with the addition of "Share this email" 
and "Share to Facebook" buttons to encourage wider distribution. She reported a slight 
decrease in both the open rate and click rate for the September newsletter. Ms. Uschek 
reported the Vet Ride Program link received the most clicks in the September newsletter. 
During the discussion, one member suggested tailoring the newsletter content and 
designing more toward a mobile audience. 
 
Anita Janke updated the committee on implementation activities, noting that staff was 
asked to align updated application activities with the TxDOT goals: promote safety, value 
employees, deliver the right projects, focus on the customer, foster stewardship, optimize 
system performance, and preserve our assets. Ms. Janke confirmed that she reviewed the 
existing need statements and successfully tied each one to a corresponding TxDOT goal. A 
discussion followed, focusing on the Coordination and Implementation of the FY22-26 Plan. 
Darrell Burtner suggested the plan needed an update, proposing that each entity could 
update the sections relevant to their own operations. Following the discussion, the 



 

Central Texas Council of Governments Department of Regional Planning 

committee concluded that they would proceed by reviewing the plan line by line and making 
necessary changes. 
 

8. Discussion Item: Regarding quarterly update from central Texas Rural Transit District.  
 
Rhonda Kelton reported a slight increase in ridership. She then announced a new position 
opening in San Saba County. Ms. Kelton gave a brief overview, stating that the opening is for 
a Driver Supervisor, which is an in-person role to be based out of the San Saba office. 
 

9. Discussion Item: Regarding quarterly report from Hill Country Transit District (HCTD). 
 
Darrell Burtner reviewed the quarterly report, noting that the Hill Country Transit District 
(HCTD) is currently exceeding its performance targets. He reported that the year-to-date 
ridership through the end of September included 353,000 trips for total urban ridership, 
almost 158,000 rides for Fort Hood ridership, and just under 11,000 rides for rural 
ridership, resulting in a grand total of 521,636 trips for the year. By maintaining the same 
trendline, Mr. Burtner projected the total ridership for the entire year to be 714,952 trips. 
He emphasized the significant increase in demand by comparing this year's projected total 
to last year's total of 290,000 trips. 
 

10. Staff Update:  
 

Anita Janke informed the committee about the upcoming National RTAP Technical 
Assistance Conference, scheduled to be held from December 7th to 10th, and encouraged 
all members who are able to attend for the valuable learning experience. Following this, 
Uryan Nelson provided an update on the Vet-Ride program, noting that the current program 
is funded through December 31st of this year, and staff are actively seeking approval for an 
extension through August 2026. Mr. Nelson also offered brief federal and state updates, 
specifically addressing the status of the current Government Shutdown and ongoing 
transportation reauthorization efforts across the state and country. Finally, Callie Tullos 
delivered the Air Quality report, indicating levels of 66 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple 
station and 60 ppb at the Killeen station. 

 
11. Member Comments:  

 No additional member comments.  
 
12. Next Meeting Date: January 6, 2026 at 9:30 AM.  

     
 



 

Central Texas Council of Governments Department of Regional Planning 

13. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 11:05 AM 
 

 
 

 
Ben Lopez, CTRTAG Chair Uryan Nelson, CTCOG Planning Director 



 

 

ITEM #5 
Updating the Bylaws to Align 
with FY27-31 Regional Public 
Transportation Coordination 
Plan (RPTCP)   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
  
 

January 6, 2026 

Updating the Bylaws to Align with FY27-31 Regional Public 
Transportation Coordination Plan (RPTCP)   

 

Background 
Hill Country Transit District (HCTD), the region’s public transit provider, has served Central Texas 
since 1966—initially as a division of Hill Country Community Action Association and, since 1998, 
as an independent entity dedicated solely to professional public transportation. Over the decades, 
HCTD has evolved from a volunteer-based service into a state- and nationally recognized system 
offering both rural and urban transit. Contracting with TxDOT since 1982, HCTD expanded urban 
fixed-route services to Killeen-Copperas Cove-Harker Heights in 1999 and later to Temple-Belton, 
becoming a multi-funded system with enhanced stability and reach. 
 
Following the passage of Texas House Bill 3588 in 2003, which mandated regional coordination of 
public transportation to improve efficiency and coverage, and since there was a mutual desire to 
work cooperatively, HCTD partnered with the Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG) to 
form the Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group (CTRTAG). Established in 
December 2005, CTRTAG’s first meeting was held on December 13, 2005. CTRTAG convenes 
quarterly and includes representatives from regional health and human service organizations and 
local governments, and transit users working collaboratively to address service gaps and 
strengthen coordinated transportation planning. 

 
In March 2025, Mills, Hamilton, and San Saba counties joined the Central Texas Rural Transit 
District (CTRD) also known as City and Rural Rides, expanding its service area to 13,473 square 
miles across 14 counties. Originally established in 1998 as a standalone rural transit district, this 
growth increases its footprint within the CTCOG region. With both CTRD and HCTD now operating 
in the CTCOG area, the region benefits from a dual-provider model that enhances regional 
coordination through healthy competition, diversified funding streams, and expanded service 
capacity. This structure positions Central Texas to better meet community needs while attracting 
investment and innovation in public transportation. 

 
Although CTRTAG’s scope may have shifted over the years, the core purpose of coordination is to 
more effectively identify and respond to unmet transportation needs—ensuring broader access 
and improved service delivery across the region. 
 
The FY27–31 Regional Public Transportation Coordination Plan (RPTCP) Guidebook introduces 
targeted updates to the bylaws that promote more effective collaboration, accountability, and  
 

5 5 5 5 



 
  
 

January 6, 2026 

 
service delivery. Some changes were made to the CTRTAG bylaws, and additional suggestions are 
offered in the Guidebook for consideration include:  
 
Staff revisions made to the CTRTAG bylaws include: 

• Principles and Policies: Added exhaustive glossary.  
• Article I Organization: Includes Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) as guiding 

legislation. 
• Article II Purpose and Objectives: Staff conducted an in-depth review of the bylaws’ 

purpose and objectives, separating them into distinct categories, elaborating on each, and 
refining them with the intent of making the objectives SMART (Specific, Measurable, 
Achievable, Relevant, and Time-bound). The primary purpose of the Advisory Group is to 
serve as a collaborative forum to address transportation needs across the region, focusing 
on removing barriers and generating solutions through innovative conversations aimed at 
closing unmet mobility gaps, while providing a structured process for ongoing input from 
stakeholders, including users of community transportation services. Seven general 
objectives support this purpose, including developing, reviewing, and implementing the 
Regional Public Transportation Coordination Plan (RPTCP). 

• Article III Powers and Duties of the Advisory Group: Polished to support Article II.  
• Article IV Membership: Expands voting members to 21, an increase from 20 with the addition 

of for-profit transportation providers interest and one “Other Representative”. 
• Article VI Meetings of the Advisory Group: Updates the Texas Open Meetings Act posting 

requirements from 3 days to three business days. 
• Article VII Officers and Staff: Changes officer elections from November to the last quarterly 

meeting of each federal fiscal year.  
• Article X Adoption and Amendment: Updates the review requirement for Bylaw amendments 

from 1 day to 10 business days and must be ratified by the CTCOG Executive Committee.  
• Article XIII Approval or Ratification Date by the CTCOG Executive Committee: Added 

signature line for CTCOG Executive Committee President and Executive Director. 
• Overall Includes page numbers. 
 
 

 
Action Needed: Consider recommending approval of the proposed Bylaws, which will be ratified 
by the CTCOG Executive Committee. 
 

 
 

5 5 



 

1 
 

 
 
 

 
 

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP BYLAWS 
 

Principles and Policies 

 

The name of this Advisory Group shall be the Central Texas Regional Transportation 

Advisory Group (CTRTAG). CTRTAG is a voluntary advisory body of the Central Texas 

Council of Governments (CTCOG or Council) serving the counties of Bell, Coryell, 

Hamilton, Lampasas, Milam, Mills, and San Saba, as well as the political subdivisions 

located within Texas Department of Transportation Region 23, as prescribed in these 

Bylaws.  

 

The Advisory Group serves the CTCOG Planning and Regional Services Division and was 

created to address regional transportation issues and related legislation such as that 

enacted under Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act—A 

Legacy for Users Act (SAFETEA-LU), Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act 

(MAP-21), Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act (FAST Act), and the  Infrastructure 

Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA). 

 

Glossary:  

The following terms, as defined by the Texas Department of Transportation’s Public 

Transportation Division, are provided for use within this document and related planning 

activities (see Table 1). 

 

Table 1 

Term Definition 

Bylaws The governing rules and articles adopted and amended by the 



 

2 
 

membership and approved by the Executive Committee. 

Coordination The cooperative development of plans, programs, and projects 

among agencies and entities with legal standing and adjustment 

of such plans, programs, and projects to achieve general 

consistency, as appropriate. 

CTCOG Central Texas Council of Governments 

CTRTAG This is the official abbreviation for the Central Texas Regional 

Transportation Advisory Group and may be referred to as the 

Advisory Group throughout the Bylaws. 

Executive 

Committee 

The Governing Body of the Central Texas Council of 

Governments. 

Feeder Service The coordination of rural connections between small transit 

operations and intercity bus carries, which may include the 

provision of service, which acts as a feed to intercity bus 

services.  

Fixed Route A transportation service provided on a repetitive, fixed schedule 

along a specific route with vehicles stopping to pick up and 

discharge passengers at designated locations and times. 

Intercity Bus 

Service 

Regularly scheduled bus service for the public which operates 

with limited stops over fixed routes connecting two or more 

urban areas not in close proximity, and which has the capacity 

for transportation baggage carried by passengers. It must also 

make meaningful connections with scheduled intercity bus 

service to more distant points, if such service is available.  

Interlining 

Service 

Combines two or more routes that arrive and depart from a 

common terminal. A bus can arrive at a downtown terminal as 

one route and after a brief layover, leave as a different route.  

Private For-

Profit 

Businesses engagement in the transportation of the public and 

their hand-carried packages / baggage for a fee. Includes taxi cab 



 

3 
 

companies and intercity bus carriers 

Private Non-

Profit 

A non-public agency or organization that provides a service or 

services not conducted or maintained for the purpose of making 

a profit.  

Rural Area An area outside an urbanized area determined by the current 

Untied States census.  

Rural Transit 

District 

A political subdivision of the state that provides and coordinates 

rural public transportation within its boundaries in accordance 

with the provision of Transportation Code, Chapter 458. 

TxDOT Texas Department of Transportation 

Urbanized Area A core area and surrounding densely populated area with a 

population of 50,000 or more with boundaries fixed by the U.S. 

Census Bureau.  

Urban Transit 

District 

A local government entity or political subdivision of the state that 

provides and coordinates public transportation within an 

urbanized area in accordance with Transportat Code, Chapter 

458. This definition includes urban transportation provides under 

Transportation Code, Chapter 456, that received state money 

through the department on September 1, 1994. This definition 

excludes transit authorities.  

 

Article I: Organization 

 

The Executive Committee serves as the governing body of the Central Texas Council of 

Governments (CTCOG), responsible for establishing general policies, programs, and 

financial oversight. CTRTAG functions solely as an advisory body with no policy-making 

or legislative authority; all final decision-making power rests with the Executive 

Committees of governing boards within the CTCOG region and the Texas Department of 

Transportation (TxDOT). 



 

4 
 

The Advisory Group membership consists of transit stakeholders as defined in Article IV. 

 

Article II: Purpose and Objectives of the Advisory Group 

 

1. The purpose of the Advisory Group is to facilitate, support and improve a coordinated 

regional transportation system that serves seniors, individuals with disabilities, low-

income residents, Veterans, and other underserved communities, making everyday 

mobility more reliable, accessible, safe, and responsive in the CTCOG region. 

Additionally, the Advisory Group seeks to enhance economic vitality by planning for 

transit options in rural areas that provide access to jobs and employment 

opportunities. The Advisory Group shall also pursue the following: 

 

a. To serve as a collaborative forum to address transportation needs across the  

region, with a focus on removing barriers and generating solutions through 

innovative conversations aimed at closing unmet mobility gaps, while 

providing a structured process for ongoing input from stakeholders, including 

users of community transportation services.  

b. Serve as the Subject Matter Expert(SME) on transportation issues in the 

region.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

5 
 

 

2. The Advisory Group shall have the following general objectives:  

 

a. Develop, review, and implement the Regional Public Transportation 

Coordination Plan (RPTCP) as authorized by TxDOT as a result of HB 3588, 

enacted by the 78th Legislature in 2003, amending Chapter 461, Subtitle K, 

Title 6 of the Texas Transportation Code entitled “Statewide Coordination of 

Public Transportation.” 

b. To conduct studies and surveys, collect and analyze data, and develop 

implementation plans that support regional transportation objectives, 

ensuring continued eligibility and competitiveness for federal and state grant 

opportunities. 

c. Recommend priorities for regional transportation coordination within the 

CTCOG region. 

d. Provide support for regional transit projects and proposals, when consistent 

with the goals, objectives and projects outlined in the Regionally Coordinated 

Public Transportation Plan.  

e. Identify and cultivate relationships with groups, agencies, and individuals that 

provide transportation services. 

f. Enhance the ability of community transportation operators and sponsors to 

strategically utilize and leverage available funding, expanding services to meet 

the growing mobility needs of underserved populations and areas across the 

region. 

g. Provide input to governmental agencies and other organizations that 

fund/sponsor community transportation relative to policies and practices that 

successfully foster or that adversely affect the coordination of community 

transportation services/information and mobility management. 

 

 



 

6 
 

Article III: Powers and Duties of the Advisory Group 

 

In order to accomplish its purpose and objectives, the Advisory Group shall perform the 

following functions: 

1. Exercise authority to develop, review, and implement the Regional Public Transportation 

Coordination Plan (RPTCP) as authorized by TxDOT, pursuant to HB 3588 (78th 

Legislature, 2003), which amended Chapter 461, Subtitle K, Title 6 of the Texas 

Transportation Code, ‘Statewide Coordination of Public Transportation.’ 

2. Amend the Advisory Group Bylaws and submit recommendations for adoption to the 

Executive Committee. 

3. Elect the Advisory Group Chair and Vice Chair and inform the Executive Committee.  

4. In addition, the Advisory Group may appoint Ad Hoc Committees to address specific 

issues as needed. Members will be recommended by the Advisory Group and appointed 

by the Executive Committee.  

5.   Support the preparation of the annual budget and planning grant applications. 

CTCOG Executive Director is authorized to submit the annual budget and planning grant 

application. The final RPTCP, Bylaws, and subcommittees become effective once 

approved or ratified by a majority vote of a quorum present of the Executive Committee. 

Advisory Group appointments by City or County officials need not be ratified by CTCOG 

Executive Committee. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7 
 

Article IV: Membership 

 

1. Advisory Group membership shall be limited to 21 voting members composed of 
representatives from transportation stakeholders, partner organizations, and transit users 
within the Region, as outlined in Table 2. 

 

Table 2 

Interest Number of 

Representatives 

Transit District  

• Hill Country Transit District 

• Central Texas Rural Transit District 

2 representatives  

(1 each) 

Workforce Agency 1 representative 

Health and Human Services 1 representative 

Municipalities 2 representatives 

County Government 2 representatives 

Fort Hood 1 representative 

Aging and Disability Organization 1 representative 

Military and Veteran Organization 1 representative 

Youth and Family Organization (example) 

• ISD 

• Head Start 

1 representative 

Medical Facilities (example) 

• Hospital 

• Community Clinic 

• Mental Health Agency 

2 representatives 

Educational Facilities 2 representatives 

Nonemergency Medical Transportation 2 representatives 

Other Representative 1 representative  



 

8 
 

 

An organization offering a unique perspective on 

regional transportation needs, potentially 

complementing or overlapping with interests 

represented by other categories. Examples include for-

profit transportation providers, faith-based or other 

volunteer driver programs, and public or private 

operators offering transportation services open to the 

public. The inclusion of this representative creates an 

opportunity to expand collaboration, ideas, and 

partnerships.  

Transit User that is from the priority population or an 

advocate of: 

• Individual with low income 

• Individual 65 and older 

• Individual with disabilities 

• Individual with limited English proficiency 

• Individual seeking employment 

• Individual representing children 

• Veteran 

2 representatives 

2. Organizational members.  
Organizations seeking to become members of the Advisory Group must be one of the 
following: 

a. Any public, private, nonprofit, or for-profit organization that currently funds, arranges, 
or provides community transportation services to, from, or within the region. 

b. Any local or regional public transportation provider or state, regional, county, or 
municipal agency involved in the planning or provision of public or passenger 
transportation in the region. 

c. Organizations representing groups of consumers and constituents that are impacted 
by the expansion, improvement, and/or coordination of community transportation 
services. 



 

9 
 

3. Individual members.  
An individual member must be a resident of or work within the region, be a user of 

community transportation, and take an active interest in the Advisory Group purposes, 

as outlined in Article II. The Advisory Group intends to include Individual members from 

the priority populations (seniors, individuals with disabilities, individuals with low 

income, veterans, and underserved communities). Individual members have voting 

rights, but do not have the right to designate a proxy or serve as Chairperson or Vice 

Chairperson.  

4. Eligible Non-Voting Members: 
a. The Texas Department of Transportation 

b. Central Texas Council of Governments Staff 

i. The representatives from CTCOG and TXDOT will be permanent non-voting 

members, who will serve in an advisory capacity and will represent the interests 

of CTCOG and TxDOT, respectively. 

5. The nomination process for the Advisory Group membership will be as follows: 
a. Transit Districts, Municipal, and County representatives will be appointed in writing by 

the mayor, judge, or their designated representative.  

b. Organizations seeking a voting position on the Advisory Group must submit a Letter of 

Interest to the Chairperson or CTCOG staff. The letter should identify the individual 

proposed to represent the organization’s transit interests, describe those interests, 

and outline the individual’s potential contributions. This information will be included 

on the meeting agenda for consideration by the Advisory Group. 

c. Individual members seeking a voting position on the Advisory Group must reside within 

the CTCOG region and may submit a written request to the CTCOG staff or 

Chairperson, clearly identifying the unique category they represent, as outlined in 

Table 2 (e.g., Transit User from the priority population). This information will be 

included on the meeting agenda for consideration by the Advisory Group. 

d. Voting members are restricted to the categories of representation listed in Table 2. 

e. The voting Advisory Group members will consider each nomination; recommendation 

of nomination requires a majority vote with a quorum present. Nominations become 



 

10 
 

effective once approved or ratified by a majority vote of a quorum present at the 

Executive Committee. Appointments by City or County officials need not be ratified 

by the Executive Committee. 

f. Voting members may, in writing, appoint an alternate to vote in their stead and be 

counted for quorum purposes. Individual members may not appoint an alternate. 

6. Ex-Officio Membership: Resource Persons 

Individuals may be invited to advise and provide information to the Advisory Group or 

its committees as resource persons due to their specialized knowledge or experience 

in transportation service policies and issues. Guidelines for resource persons are as 

follows:  

a. Resource persons may be from within or outside the CTCOG service area and may 

include representatives of agencies that receive or award funds through the Central 

Texas Council of Governments. 

b. Resource persons are invited by the CTCOG staff, Advisory Group Chairperson or 

Vice Chairperson to provide information regarding the needs of transportation service 

consumers. 

c. Resource persons hold temporary status as defined by CTRTAG Officers and do not 

have voting privileges. 

 

Article V: Representation Issues 

1. The voting Advisory Group members represent the needs of transportation service 

consumers in the seven (7) counties of the CTCOG region. Members should be able to 

look beyond local interests to regional issues, be supportive of appropriate approaches 

to addressing transportation service needs and have enough time to attend the Advisory 

Group meetings and outreach activities, as appropriate.  

2. There shall be no discrimination in any respect as to disability, race, color, age, religion, 

or political creed in selection of the organization’s representative on the CTRTAG. 

 



 

11 
 

Article VI: Meetings of the Advisory Group 

1. The Advisory Group shall comply with the Texas Open Meetings Act, except as 

specifically exempted by these bylaws. 

2. The Advisory Group shall meet at least two times a year and at other times as requested 

by the Chairperson, or upon request of not less than one-third (1/3) of the voting 

members. Public notices will be posted as required. 

3. Failure to attend three (3) consecutive Advisory Group meetings, either in person or via 

video conference with the camera turned on without prior notice or the attendance of 

an alternate shall constitute resignation from the Advisory Group. Individual members 

may not appoint an alternate.  

4. CTCOG staff will be responsible for all meeting notices and publicity. Specifics of the 

meetings will be provided to each Advisory Group member and the public with a 

minimum of three (3) business days prior to each meeting. 

5. A quorum shall be necessary to conduct the Advisor Group business and shall consist 

of a majority (50% +1) of the voting members. 

6. Each voting member shall have one (1) vote. A majority vote of the quorum will be 

sufficient   to authorize action. The vote will be open by a show of hands or expressed 

vocally. 

7. Members may attend meetings virtually and are considered “present” and count 

towards quorum if they have their camera on. They may also vote on any item so brought 

before the Advisory Group. 

 

Article VII: Chairperson, Vice Chairperson and Staff 

1. The Chairperson shall be chosen by a majority vote of the members with a quorum 

present. The Chairperson shall perform the duties usually assigned to the office such 

as: 

a. Preside at all Advisory Group meetings; 

b. Conduct business according to the Bylaws and Robert’s Rules of Order, 

Newly Revised Version; 



 

12 
 

c. Assist staff in the preparation of agendas for Advisory Group meetings; 

d. Perform any other appropriate duties. 

2. The Vice Chairperson shall be chosen by a majority vote of the members with a quorum 

present. In the absence of, or in the case of the inability of the Chairperson to act, it shall 

be the duty of the Vice Chairperson to perform the duties of the Chairperson. 

3. In the absence of both the Chairperson and vice Chairperson, the Advisory Group 

members shall designate a member to preside in their absence during the meeting. 

4. The Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, or any member presiding over the meeting must be 

physically present and may not participate solely by telephone or video conference. 

5. The Advisory Group Chair and Vice-Chair will assume their roles at the next meeting, 

and the Executive Committee will be notified accordingly. 

6. The CTCOG staff shall act as the Advisory Group’s secretary. The staff shall keep the 

minutes of all Advisory Group meetings and shall perform such other duties as may be 

needed by the Advisory Group. 

7. Both the Chairperson and the Vice Chairperson shall serve one-year terms and may not 

succeed themselves in those offices more than once. 

8. Officer elections shall be held at the last quarterly meeting of each calendar year. 

 

Article VIII: Parliamentary Authority 

1. Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised Version, shall be the parliamentary authority 

for all matters not covered by the Bylaws or any specific rules of procedure adopted by 

the Advisory Group. 

 

Article IX: Finance 

1. The fiscal year of the organization shall be on the federal fiscal year basis (July 1 through 

June 30). 

2. The annual budget is prepared by staff and approved by the CTCOG Executive Director in 

the planning grant application.  

3. The books of the Council shall be audited annually by independent certified public 



 

13 
 

accountants in accordance with the single audit required by current regulations. The 

audit report shall be made to the Budget Committee as appointed by the CTCOG 

President, and then to the full Executive Committee for adoption. 

4. The annual audit report shall be made available to all requesting entities in accordance 

with the Open Meetings and Records Act. 

 

Article X: Adoption and Amendment 

1. These Bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed at any meeting of the Advisory 

Group by a majority vote of a quorum as specified in ARTICLE VI, SECTION 4, provided 

that official notice of the proposed amendment shall have been provided to the Advisory 

Group members at least 10 business days in advance of the Advisory Group meeting. 

 

Article XI: Sub Committees 

1. It is the intent of this Advisory Group to seek, when advisable, the advice and 

cooperation of interested citizen groups in formulating recommendations and 

establishing project priorities for consideration. 

2. The Advisory Group may propose the establishment of subcommittees as necessary to 

effectively carry out the business of the planning grant; however, all subcommittees 

must be approved by the Executive Committee before being formed. 

 

Article XII: Adoption or Revision Date by the Advisory Group: 

These Bylaws were approved by a majority vote of a quorum present of the CTRTAG on 

___________________________________. 

 

  

Ben Lopez, Chairperson                     Uryan Nelson, 

CTRTAG Chairperson                                                                                                CTCOG Director of Planning & Regional 

Services 

 



 

14 
 

Article XIII: Approval or Ratification Date by the CTCOG Executive Committee: 

These Bylaws were approved by a majority vote of a quorum present of the CTCOG 

Executive Committee on ___________________________________. 

 

 

Jose Segarra,   Jim Reed, 

CTCOG Executive Committee P President CTCOG Executive Director 

 

END 



 

 

 

Previous Bylaws 

 



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



DocuSign Envelope ID: D9447188-5E98-4A3C-9B06-B41F7D63E24A



 

 

ITEM #6 
Presentation: “Establishing and 
Maintaining a Volunteer Driver 
Program” 

  



 
  
 

January 6, 2026 

�‡�ô���Í�X�î���2���Ù�Í�Ù�„�X�ô�\�ô�2�e�Í�e���:�2�Ù�:�2�Ù�
�(�\�e�Í�æ�+���\�����2���Ù�Í�2�î�Ù�a�Í���2�e�Í���2���2���Ù�Í�Ù
�«�:�+�j�2�e�ô�ô�X�Ù�"�X���}�ô�X�Ù�„�X�:���X�Í�1���Ù�æ�…�Ù�a�Í�X���Í�2�2�Í�Ù�(�ß�Ù�F�Í�2�ô���ô�+�î�à�Ù�®�‹�"�i�“�à�Ù�„�j�æ�+���è�Ù

Transportation Division   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 6 



�/�#�4�+�#�0�0�#�� �' ��
�*�#�0�' �(�' �.�&

�4 �r�·�–�r�¥�¥�r

�D�Š�ä�µ�Š�Î�Î�Š���+�Š�Î�¡�¬�¡�Ç�•���µ�è���Ô�Î�¡���Ô�¬���ï���Ô���ï�ä�µ�–�Š�Ç���Ç�µ�Š�µ�è�Ô�Î�è���¬�Ô�ä

�ï�²�¡���x�Š�è�²�µ�Î�­�ï�Ô�Î���_�ï�Š�ï�¡�����K�f���X�ô�–�Ç�µ�—���f�ä�Š�Î�è�á�Ô�ä�ï�Š�ï�µ�Ô�Î

���µ���µ�è�µ�Ô�Î���è�¡�ä���µ�Î�­���ï�²�¡���™�µ���¬�¡�•�¡�ä�Š�Ç�Ç�����ä�¡�—�Ô�­�Î�µ���¡�•���ï�ä�µ�–�¡�è

�µ�Î���ï�²�¡���è�ï�Š�ï�¡�-���_�²�¡���Š�Ç�è�Ô���Í �Š�Î�Š�­�¡�è���ï�²�¡���[�ô�ä�Š�Ç���f�ä�Š�Î�è�µ�ï

���è�è�µ�è�ï�Š�Î�—�¡���X�ä�Ô�­�ä�Š�Í ���B�[�f���X�D�-���D�Š�ä�µ�Š�Î�Î�Š�����Š�è

�¬�Ô�ä�Í �¡�ä�Ç���������¡�—�ô�ï�µ���¡�����µ�ä�¡�—�ï�Ô�ä���Š�Î�•���D�Ô�–�µ�Ç�µ�ï�����D�Š�Î�Š�­�¡�ä

�¬�Ô�ä���ï�²�¡���_�Î�Ô�²�Ô�Í �µ�è�²�����Ô�ô�Î�ï�����f�ä�Š�Î�è�á�Ô�ä�ï�Š�ï�µ�Ô�Î

���Ô�Š�Ç�µ�ï�µ�Ô�Î���B�_�Î�Ô�ï�ä�Š�—�D�����²�¡�ä�¡���è�²�¡���–�¡�—�Š�Í �¡���¡�Î�¡�ä�­�µ���¡�•

���Ô�ä�Å�µ�Î�­���¬�Ô�ä���ï�ä�Š�Î�è�á�Ô�ä�ï�Š�ï�µ�Ô�Î���¡�ã�ô�µ�ï�����Š�Î�•

�Š�—�—�¡�è�è�µ�–�µ�Ç�µ�ï���-���_�²�¡���²�Š�è�����Ô�ä�Å�¡�•���¡���ï�¡�Î�è�µ���¡�Ç�����µ�Î

�—�Ô�Í �Í �ô�Î�µ�ï�����Š�•���Ô�—�Š�—�����Š�Î�•���•�¡���¡�Ç�Ô�á�Í �¡�Î�ï���Š�Î�•

�è�¡�ä���¡�•���Ô�Î���Î�ô�Í �¡�ä�Ô�ô�è���Î�Ô�Î�á�ä�Ô�¬�µ�ï���–�Ô�Š�ä�•�è���Š�Î�•

�Š�•���µ�è�Ô�ä�����—�Ô�Í �Í �µ�ï�ï�¡�¡�è���Ç�Ô�—�Š�Ç�Ç�����Š�Î�•���è�ï�Š�ï�¡���µ�•�¡�-���D�Ô�è�ï

�ä�¡�—�¡�Î�ï�Ç���.���è�²�¡���è�¡�ä���¡�•���Ô�Î���ï�²�¡���E�Š�ï�µ�Ô�Î�Š�Ç���[�f���X���[�¡���µ�¡��

���Ô�Š�ä�•���Š�Î�•���¬�Š�—�µ�Ç�µ�ï�Š�ï�¡�•���ï�²�¡���ô�á�•�Š�ï�¡���ï�Ô���ï�²�¡

�x�Š�è�²�µ�Î�­�ï�Ô�Î���_�ï�Š�ï�¡���w�Ô�Ç�ô�Î�ï�¡�¡�ä�����ä�µ���¡�ä���X�ä�Ô�­�ä�Š�Í

�­�ô�µ�•�¡�–�Ô�Ô�Å�.���Î�Ô�����Š���ï�Ô�Ô�Ç�Å�µ�ï�����µ�ï�²���ï�²�¡���E�Š�ï�µ�Ô�Î�Š�Ç���[�f���X�-��

�+�¡�ä���á�Š�è�è�µ�Ô�Î���µ�è���ï�Ô���–�ô�µ�Ç�•���Š�Î�•���è�ô�è�ï�Š�µ�Î���—�Ô�Ç�Ç�Š�–�Ô�ä�Š�ï�µ���¡�.

�µ�Í �Š�­�µ�Î�Š�ï�µ���¡���è�Ô�Ç�ô�ï�µ�Ô�Î�è���ï�Ô���–�µ�­���ä�ô�ä�Š�Ç���ï�ä�Š�Î�è�µ�ï���á�ä�Ô�–�Ç�¡�Í �è

�Š�Î�•���Í �Š�Å�¡���¬�ä�µ�¡�Î�•�è���Š�Ç�Ô�Î�­���ï�²�¡�����Š���-

�����á�ä�Ô�ô�•���x�Š�è�²�µ�Î�­�ï�Ô�Î
�Î�Š�ï�µ���¡�.���D�Š�ä�µ�Š�Î�Î�Š�����Š�è

�ä�Š�µ�è�¡�•���µ�Î���ï�²�¡���è�ô�–�ô�ä�–�è���Ô�¬
�_�¡�Š�ï�ï�Ç�¡���Š�Î�•���Î�Ô�����Ç�µ���¡�è���µ�Î

�<�µ�ä�Å�Ç�Š�Î�•�����µ�ï�²���²�¡�ä
�²�ô�è�–�Š�Î�•�-���_�²�¡���¡�Î�Â�Ô���è���²�¡�ä
�¬�Š�Í �µ�Ç���.���²�¡�ä���•���­�ä�Š�Î�•���­�µ�ä�Ç�è�.
�Í �¡�¡�ï�µ�Î�­���Î�¡�����á�¡�Ô�á�Ç�¡�.

�­�ä�¡�Š�ï���¬�Ô�Ô�•�.���ä�¡�Š�•�µ�Î�­���Š�Î�•
�ï�ä�Š���¡�Ç���µ�Î���ï�²�¡���­�ä�¡�Š�ï���X�Š�—�µ�¬�µ�—

�E�x���Š�Î�•���–�¡���Ô�Î�•�-



�$�X�J�X�V�W���������������������������������������������$�0���0�7

�8���6�����'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W���R�I���7�U�D�Q�V�S�R�U�W�D�W�L�R�Q
�)�H�G�H�U�D�O���7�U�D�Q�V�L�W���$�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�R�Q

�9�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���'�U�L�Y�H�U���3�U�R�J�U�D�P���7�R�R�O�N�L�W

��

��

�� �� ����

�$�E�R�X�W���W�K�H���9�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���'�U�L�Y�H�U���3�U�R�J�U�D�P���7�R�R�O�N�L�W��������������

�‡ �8�S�G�D�W�H���W�R���:�D�V�K�L�Q�J�W�R�Q���6�W�D�W�H�¶�V���9�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���'�U�L�Y�H�U���3�U�R�J�U�D�P���*�X�L�G�H�E�R�R�N��������������

�‡ �-�R�L�Q�W���S�U�R�M�H�F�W���R�I���1�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���5�7�$�3�����:�D�V�K�L�Q�J�W�R�Q���6�W�D�W�H���'�2�7�����D�Q�G���&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R��
�$�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���7�U�D�Q�V�L�W���$�J�H�Q�F�L�H�V�����&�$�6�7�$��

�‡ �,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�����G�L�U�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����J�X�L�G�D�Q�F�H�����D�Q�G���U�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�V���I�R�U���R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�V���Z�D�Q�W�L�Q�J���W�R��
�V�W�D�U�W���D���Q�H�Z���Y�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���G�U�L�Y�H�U���S�U�R�J�U�D�P���R�U���W�R���H�[�S�D�Q�G���D�Q���H�[�L�V�W�L�Q�J���R�Q�H

�‡ �,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�����U�H�V�R�X�U�F�H�V�����H�[�D�P�S�O�H�V���D�Q�G���F�D�V�H���V�W�X�G�L�H�V���I�R�U���D���Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���D�X�G�L�H�Q�F�H

��



�7�R�R�O�N�L�W���3�U�H�S�D�U�D�W�L�R�Q���7�H�D�P���D�Q�G���5�H�Y�L�H�Z�H�U�V

�3�U�H�S�D�U�D�W�L�R�Q���7�H�D�P
�‡ �3�D�X�O�D���&�O�D�U�N���±���.�)�+���*�U�R�X�S

�‡ �'�D�Q���'�D�O�W�R�Q���±���.�)�+���*�U�R�X�S

�‡ �0�H�U�H�G�L�W�K���*�U�H�H�Q�H���±���6�R�F�L�X�V��
�$�P�L�F�D��

�‡ �.�H�Q���+�R�V�H�Q���±���.�)�+���*�U�R�X�S

�‡ �-�L�O�O���+�R�X�J�K���±���.�)�+���*�U�R�X�S

�‡ �/�X�N�H���+�X�G�G�R�Q���±���.�)�+���*�U�R�X�S

�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U�V

�‡ �0�D�U�L�D�Q�Q�D���+�D�Q�H�I�H�O�G�����:�D�V�K�L�Q�J�W�R�Q��
�6�W�D�W�H���'�2�7

�‡ �&�D�U�D���0�D�U�F�X�V�����1�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���5�7�$�3

�‡ �$�Q�Q���5�D�M�H�Z�V�N�L�����&�R�O�R�U�D�G�R��
�$�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���R�I���7�U�D�Q�V�L�W���$�J�H�Q�F�L�H�V��
���&�$�6�7�$��

�5�H�Y�L�H�Z�H�U�V
�‡ �$�Q�J�H�O���%�R�Q�G�����%�R�X�O�G�H�U���&�R�X�Q�W�\��

�7�U�D�Q�V�S�R�U�W�D�W�L�R�Q���3�O�D�Q�Q�L�Q�J��
�'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�������&�2

�‡ �&�D�U�U�L�H���'�L�D�P�R�Q�G�����1�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O��
�$�J�L�Q�J���	���'�L�V�D�E�L�O�L�W�\��
�7�U�D�Q�V�S�R�U�W�D�W�L�R�Q���&�H�Q�W�H�U����
�:�D�V�K�L�Q�J�W�R�Q�����'���&��

�‡ �6�W�D�F�L���6�D�K�R�R�����+�R�S�H�/�L�Q�N���0�R�E�L�O�L�W�\��
�0�D�Q�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W�����:�$

�� �� �� �� ��
��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������:�H�O�F�R�P�H

�7�K�H���S�X�U�S�R�V�H���R�I���W�K�H���9�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���'�U�L�Y�H�U���3�U�R�J�U�D�P���7�R�R�O�N�L�W���L�V���W�R���D�V�V�L�V�W���R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�Z�L�W�K���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���Y�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���G�U�L�Y�H�U���S�U�R�J�U�D�P�V�����,�W���L�V���D���J�X�L�G�H���W�K�D�W��
�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�V���W�K�H���I�U�D�P�H�Z�R�U�N���I�R�U���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���P�D�L�Q�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���Y�R�O�X�Q�W�H�H�U���G�U�L�Y�H�U��
�S�U�R�J�U�D�P�V��

�„���:�e�:�Ù���X�ô�î���e�á�Ù�‹�ô�2���:�X�Ù
���+�e�ô�X�2�Í�e���}�ô�\�Ù���2�Ù�“�X�Í�2�\���e
�Ù�ü�‹���I�b�“�ý ��

�„���:�e�:�Ù���X�ô�î���e�á�Ù�‹�U�Í�è�ô�Ù���:�Í�\�e�Ù�“�X�Í�2�\���e�ï
�«�:�+�j�2�e�ô�ô�X�\�Ù���2�Ù�a�:�e���:�2

�„���:�e�:�Ù���X�ô�î���e�á�Ù�����Í�X���:�e�Ù
































































	CTRTAG Meeting Packet 2026.01.06

	Text1: 3rd Quarter FY2025


